
'^source: EOG Resources, Inc. 
5509'Champions Drive 
Midland.. Texas 79706 
(432)686:3600 

March 4, 2015 

JSIeW:Mexico Oil Conservation\Division 
1220 South St. FrancisTJriye. 
Sahtafe^NM/lTSOS, 

ATTN: Mr. Michael McMillan. 

..RE': EOG Resources, Inc. - Diamond 5 ;Fed Com 7H well 
• SHL: 110' FSL & 1820' FEL Section 5 
BHL:,i;306' FSL.& 1,829' FEL Section 8, all in T25S, R34E 

\N;,M;P.Mv"teaCounjV,,NM' 

Dear Mr, McMillan:: 

in .response toyouremail.request on February 24, 2015 regarding the captioned well to EOG Resources 
Ihc.'s attQ with Holland & Hart LLP, please be advised of the following: 

As permitted, the uppermost perforation for said weli is at a point 330' FNL and 1,825' FEL (Unit B) of 

Section 8 arid the lowermost perforation for said well js at a point 1,306' FSL and 1,829' FEL (Unit.O) of 

^Section 8; ail in T25S/R34E, NMiP.M., Lea County; NM, ' 

The, :project area.for said well is the. VV2E2 of Section 8, T25S, R34EvNLM.P.M,> Lea County, MM (160.00 

.acres); 

energy opportunity growth 



' Mr'.lMich'ael/.MCiVliilan 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 

... ,Ma;r:ch4;;201.5;.;._. 
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If ypu need anything further in this, regard, please advise 

Sincerely, 

Gary Smith, P.E. 
Division Operations Manager 

GS:dm", 
cc:,, ; Jordan L .Kessler,, Holland & Hart. LLP 

110 N: .Guadalupe Street,;Suite.l 
-Satitafe NM 87501 

.New Mexico pihConservatlon Division 
', District^Division Office 
1625 Frehch Drive 

: Hobbs; NMC8824;0 


